
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
MAY 6, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 
Commissioner’s Meeting Room – Ground Floor Ste. 16 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
 

WORK SESSION (5:00 p.m.) –FY 2020 BUDGET 
I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – CARL PENNAMON, CHAIR     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, VICE-CHAIR     
DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     
DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL     
DISTRICT 5  - DOUG LUKE     
  
 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 2 
         
 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
                    
 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.   Approval of Minutes: 

 Work Session Minutes, March 4, 2019 
 Work Session Minutes, April 1, 2019 
 Regular Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 

 
2.   Check Register – Check #’s 54866 - 55148 
 

VI.   Public Hearing  
 
Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 

1. Event Center Addition to the Use Table in the Jasper County Code of Ordinances Under 
Agricultural Zoning (AG) with a Special Use Permit Required. (2nd  Reading) 

 
 

 
VIII. Presentations/Delegations –  

Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   
 

VII. County Commissioner Items 



 

 

 
IX.   Regular Agenda 
 
Old Business:   

1. Event Center Addition to the Use Table in the Code of Ordinances Under Agricultural Zoning with a 
Special Use Permit Required 

2. 2018 Capital Improvements Element Update - Adoption 
3. New Public Works Shop Building Plan 

 
New Business: 

1. Tax Assessor – 2019 Digest Changes and Overview 
2. Janitorial Services – County Government Buildings – Approval to Seek Bids 
3. Update on the Peninsula at Jackson Lake  

 
 

 X.   County Attorney Items 
 
 XI.   County Manager Update 

 
XII.   Citizen Comments  

The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission for 
not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  Please be 
courteous of the 3 minute time limit. 

 
XIII. Executive Session 
        
Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real   estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and, discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  
 
      
   XIV. Adjournment  
 
  



 

 

Consent Agenda – Item 1 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  May 6, 2019 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 
 

 Work Session Minutes, March 4, 2019 
 Work Session Minutes, April 1, 2019 
 Regular Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 

 
Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve minutes for:  
 

 Work Session Minutes, March 4, 2019 
 Work Session Minutes, April 1, 2019 
 Regular Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 

  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes: March 4, 2019– Work Session  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

March 4, 2019 

Work Session Minutes 

5:00 P.M. 

Comm. Pennamon called the Work Session to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Carl Pennamon, Vice-Chairman, Bruce Henry, Don Jernigan, 
and Doug Luke.  

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Clerk, Sharon Robinson, Dennis Pate, Finance 
Director, and County Attorney, David Ozburn. Also Preston Campbell, Public Works Director 
and County Engineer Robert Jordan. 

Comm. Pennamon noted this is a Work Session to discuss Public Works Equipment needs and 
Shop Building. 

Mr. Benton reviewed roads 2012 SPLOST report. $1,501,685 was actual amount received 
$1.489, 851 actual expenditures; remaining allocation of $11,833.  
 
 
Comm. Pennamon declared the Work Session closed at 7:20 p.m. 

 

___________________________ 

Carl Pennamon, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon S. Robinson, Clerk 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes: April 1, 2019– Work Session  
 

Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

April 1, 2019 

Work Session Minutes 

5:00 P.M. 

Comm. Pennamon called the Work Session to order 5:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Carl Pennamon, Vice-Chair, Bruce Henry, Don Jernigan, and 
Gerald Stunkel. 

Staff Present:  County Manager, Mike Benton, Clerk, Sharon Robinson, Chris Finch, Donnie 
Pope, and Jonathan Greene. 

Comm. Pennamon noted today is about identifying current projects, not about any new projects, 
there will be no changes in percentages for the 2019 Impact fees. 

Mr. Benton noted we are not talking about 2019 tonight, this is to complete 2018. DCA is asking 
for a list of projects. 

Comm. Pennamon suggested we explain the general impact fee policy. 

Mr. Benton noted when a building permit is obtained an impact fee is added to the permit. The 
onetime fee is $1376.70. This is to lower the existing tax payer’s load by making the new 
building/home owner pay this amount.  Tonight we need to complete the DCA application, we 
have completed this with generic terms and DCA did not accept that, they want specific terms. 
The departments that are already listed in 2018 for projects have been asked for their list.  

Mr. Benton noted Betty Jump with 911 / EMA is not here but she has sent her request. It is radio 
relocation for Wax Wing and Station 4. A bigger project is the Next Gen telephone system which 
would require state funds also.  

Sheriff Pope noted impact fees would help with the jail expansion. He has contacted engineers 
on what can be done for the jail overcrowding.  

Mr. Benton noted  facility updates is what was turned into DCA. 

Comm. Pennamon questioned if we have gotten quotes on what it would take to upgrade the 
electronic system in the control room, and can we use impact fees for the study on upgrades to 
the facility.  

Sheriff Pope noted this has been done for the expansion not the upgrades but he could go back 
and ask for this. 

Comm. Jernigan question if we need an upgrade or a new system. 

Sheriff Pope noted a new system. 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes: April 1, 2019– Work Session  
 

Comm. Henry questioned if is this for the Sheriff or the Jail. 

Sheriff Pope noted the Jail. 

Mr. Benton noted the DCA application has electronic upgrades that is for jail, the current 
expansion is for the Sheriff Department. We have to get away from facility upgrade.  

Comm. Pennamon noted we know that impact fees are not going to pay for this but will help 
offset costs. 

Mr. Benton questioned if jail confinement expansion and security automation are acceptable 
terms vs electronic security; as we cannot use facility update. 

Sheriff Pope noted he can ask the Sheriff Assoc. what the correct term should be.  He questioned 
if impact fees can be used for the fleet. 

Mr. Benton noted yes, if you are expanding the fleet.  

Chief Finch noted new tender or new fire station. Current fleet is one short. Location of fire 
station would be determined based on needs, right now Clay Road has a long response time.  

Comm. Pennamon questioned if we can say fire equipment instead of tender. 

Jonathan Greene, Recreation Director noted last year they had 380 children and this year we 
have 430 so there is a need for fields.  

Mr. Benton noted they did not like park expansion.  

Comm. Jernigan questioned the term multi use facility. 

Comm. Pennamon questioned if we have contacted the city about using their fields. 

Mr. Green noted we have used the Get Ahead House field at Funderburg Park and we transferred 
all practices over there during landfill fire.  

Comm. Pennamon noted let’s talk about the items that passed on the application, and questioned 
if there is anything that can be used for administrative funds for departments when they need a 
request instead of taking it out of the general fund.  

Mr. Benton noted that will be discussed at our next meeting. 

Comm. Pennamon noted between now and next meeting County Manager needs to look at this 
re-allocation for 2018 funds. 

Comm. Pennamon closed the Work Session at 5:43 pm. 

___________________________ 

Carl Pennamon, Chairman 

___________________________ 

Sharon S. Robinson, Clerk 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

April 1, 2019 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

6:00 P.M. 

Comm. Pennamon called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Present: Chairman, Carl Pennamon, Vic-Chairman, Bruce Henry, Don Jernigan, Gerald 
Stunkel, and Doug Luke. 

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Clerk, Sharon Robinson, Finance Director, Dennis Pate, and 
County Attorney, David Ozburn.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation: 

Sheriff Donnie Pope. 

Agenda Approval: 

Comm. Henry made motion approve the agenda as presented, Comm. Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously. 

Consent Agenda: 

Minutes:  

Comm. Henry made motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of March 4, 2019, Comm. Jernigan 
seconded; passed unanimously. 

Check Register: 

Comm. Jernigan made motion to approve the check register which included check #’s 54638 - 54865 for 
payment, Henry seconded; passed unanimously. 

Public Hearing: 

A public hearing was held for a Special Event Center addition to the Permitted Uses in the Jasper County 
Ordinance under Agricultural zoning (AG) with a Special Use Permit required. This was the 1st Reading. 

Comm. Henry made motion to go into Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m. and hear both consecutively, Stunkel 
seconded; passed unanimously. 

Shane Sealy noted Julie and Greg Rowland are requesting to add the table of permitted uses under Agricultural 
Zoning Event Facility.  The table will have an S requiring a Special Use Permit Application.  Process will go in 
front of Planning and Zoning Commission and the Application # 2019-TA-001 was passed 3 – 1 at their 
meeting on March 28, 2019. 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Mr. Sealy read the text amendment. (A copy will be attached and made a part of the official minutes). 

People speaking in favor of: 

Julie Rowland and Tom Joy 

People speaking opposed of: 

Mary Patrick, Gay Morrison, Scott Harris, Cathy Benson, and Susan Hansen 

Sheriff Pope suggested working with County Attorney to propose a co-ordinance or a Nuisance Party Ordinance 
that will allow law enforcement to enforce it rather than from a Code Enforcement standpoint. 

Comm. Pennamon suggested that P & Z, Sheriff, and County Attorney work up some recommendations. 

Sheriff Pope noted he emailed C 

Comm. Henry suggested under receptions it should be specifically stated “wedding receptions”; also #6 and #7 
should be removed because they are so wide open, and there needs to be a curfew included.  

Comm. Stunkel noted he feels that Corporate is too broad, but if worded properly could be good; feels 
narrowing it could be much better. 

A public hearing was held for a Special Use Permit for a family burial plot on Tax Map 042-031 
containing 141.78 acres.  Owner of the property is Phillip Greene. 

Mr. Sealy noted Phillip Greene who lives at 82 Sprayberry Road Monticello, Ga 31064 wants to put a 1.2 acre 
Family Burial Plot on his private property. He has had a Land Surveyor map out where it will sit on his 
property.  Mr. Greene owns over 100 acres and this burial site is not near any property line. Planning and 
Zoning Board recommended approval 4-0 at their meeting on March 28, 2019. 
 
People speaking in favor of: 
Phillip Greene and Gay Morrison 
 
No one spoke in opposition.  
 
Comm. Henry made motion to close the Public Hearings and return to Regular Agenda at 6:40 p.m., Jernigan 
seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Commissioner’s Items: 

Jernigan – None 

Henry –Welcomed District 4 New Commissioner, Gerald Stunkel to the Board. 

Pennamon – None 

Presentations/Delegations:  

None 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Regular Agenda: 

Old Business: 

2018 CIE Update: 
 
Comm. Pennamon noted we had a work session to go over making updates to our 2018 Capital Improvement 
Element as DCA is not accepting the project descriptions, “Park Expansion and Facility Updates.” 
 
Mr. Benton noted the updates as follows: 
Parks & Recreation -  change Park Expansion to Multi-Purpose Facility and Multi-Use Rec. Fields 
Fire- change Facility Updates to Fire Station, Fire Engine, Firefighting Equipment 
Jail – change Facility Update to Jail Confinement Addition/Expansion and Security Automation  
Sheriff - change Facility Updates to Sheriff Office Administrative Expansion, Automobiles, and Equipment 
E911 – change Facility Updates to radio communication relocation and Next Gen telephone system 
 
Comm. Henry made motion to submit new project descriptions for the 2018 CIE Update to DCA, Jernigan 
seconded; passed unanimously. 
  
Jasper County Recreation Board Appointment: 

Mr. Benton noted Jasper County Recreation Association Board has one open position with a term that expires in 
July 2019. The open position on the Jasper County Recreation Association Board was advertised. Only one 
application was received from Ed Jernigan. 
 
Mr. Ed Jernigan expressed his desire to be on the Recreation Board. 
 
Comm. Henry made motion to appoint Ed Jernigan to fill open position that expires July 2019, Stunkel 
seconded; Henry, Stunkel, Pennamon vote yes; Jernigan abstained. Motion passed. 
 

2019 LMIG Project – Goolsby Road Bid Award: 

Mr. Benton noted we turned in the remaining amount of Goolsby Road 5.32 miles to be repaved.  We submitted 
request for bids, bid received were: 
Georgia Asphalt, Inc.   $616,492.87 
Pittman Construction Co.  $668,890.32 
Blount Construction Co.  $742,967.60 
Womack Paving, Inc.   $791,000.00 
 
Mr. Benton noted recommendation is to accept low bid from Georgia Asphalt in the amount of $616,492.87. 
The GDOT LMIG amount is $559,173.67, Jasper County required match is $167,752.10, if Bid Awarded to 
Georgia Asphalt, remaining Jasper County Required 2019 LMIG Match will be $110,432.90; thus we will need 
to identify additional projects. 
  
Comm. Jernigan made motion to award the 2019 LMIG project to Georgia Ashpalt in amount of $616,492.87 
for resurfacing 5.32 miles of Goolsby Road per bid document, Henry seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Comm. Henry questioned the start date.  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Mr. Benton noted they will start soon, with 90 days to complete. 

New Business: 

Tax Assessor Mapping Contract – Geoview, LLC: 

Ms. Bentley noted we have done business with Sewall mapping for many years. They have been purchased by 
another company and the quality of work has declined. I am impressed with GeoView and would like to start 
with a one year contract in the amount of $6500.  This is the amount that is budgeted for the 2 year contract 
with Sewall, so if all goes well we will be asking for additional mapping money for a 2-year contract with 
GeoView next year. Additionally, GeoView is located in Georgia as opposed to Maine, where Sewall was 
located.  

Comm. Jernigan made motion to authorize Chairman to sign one year contract with Geoview, LLC in the 
amount of $6,500 for a one year contract for GIS services, Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Tax Assessor – Board of Assessor Appointment: 
 
Ms. Bentley noted The Jasper County Board of Assessors has one open position. The open position was 
advertised. Received one applicant to serve on the board, Londa Champion who has served on the Board since 
2010 and is currently chairman. 
 
Comm. Henry made motion to re-appoint Londa Champion to the Board of Assessors for a 3-year term, 
Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously. 
 
Extension – Request County Funding to Match UGA Funding – IT Equipment: 

Ms. Hall noted Again this year UGA has a limited amount of matching funds available through our district 
office that we can request to be used toward the replacement of computers and IT equipment at a significant 
savings.  The warranty for the laptop computer that the County Coordinator/4-H Agent uses will expire next 
month (May 2019).  When the warranties expire, Dell will not allow them to be repaired free of charge.  The 
computer has already had to have the battery replaced, and has issues with the unit overheating.  I would like to 
request matching funds to replace this laptop and to purchase an additional monitor for our Ag Agent at a total 
cost of $751.00 to the county with UGA paying the remaining half of the cost.  Around April 15, I will receive 
notification of the matching funds awarded for our county’s request along with the invoice for payment. 
 
Mr. Benton clarified this would increase her budget from General Fund Balance in the amount of $751.  This 
would require a budget amendment.  
 
Comm. Jernigan made motion to approve purchase of laptop computer and monitor as outlined with Budget 
Amendment approval moved to May when an amount will be known, Henry seconded; passed unanimously.  
 

Family Cemetery Special Use Permit: 

Comm. Pennamon noted this is for Application number # 2019-SU-001that the Public Hearing was held on 
earlier. 
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Comm. Henry made motion to approve Special Permit Request by Phillip Greene to place a family burial plot 
on 1.2 acres on his property on Sprayberry Road per Jasper County Ordinance, Jernigan seconded; passed 
unanimously. 
 

East Georgia Broadband Resolution: 

David Dyer noted Jasper County needs a better quality higher speed Broadband service provider, he is 
requesting approval for the county to sign a resolution in support of East Georgia Broadband Iniative which 
includes Baldwin, Glascock, Hancock, Jasper, Jones, McDuffie, Putnam, Warren, and Wilkinson.   
 
Comm. Pennamon clarified this does not commit the county to provide funding. 
 
Mr. Dyer noted that is correct. Federal and State Grants are being applied for to cover network build-out costs. 
 
Comm. Jernigan questioned if this is happening in other regions as well. 
 
Mr. Dyer noted yes, there are other regions participating.  
 
Comm. Pennamon questioned if the County Attorney has had a chance to review the resolution. 
 
Mr. Dyer noted he has and it doesn’t commit the county to any spending, noting the magic words are the very 
last sentence which says “subject to their established process and procedures” so you are just showing support 
and not committing to anything. 
 
Comm. Stunkel questioned who is providing the availability. 
 
Mr. Dyer noted the fiber will be dark fiber provided by Planters Communication, they currently provide 
nationwide; they are working a project in Sumter County now.  
 
Comm. Pennamon noted that Jasper County is part of this because we actually have a Hub close to here.  
 
Comm. Jernigan made motion to authorize Chairman to sign the East Georgia Broadband Initiative Resolution # 
2019.04.01 as presented, Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Courthouse Maintenance RFP Award – Inspection, Bid Preparation, Project Oversight: 

Mr. Benton noted The Jasper County Courthouse needs significant repair and maintenance. Due to the historic 
structure, type and scale of needed repair and physical size of the building, Jasper County published Request for 
Proposals for “Inspection, Bid Preparation, Recommendation and Construction Oversight” for the Jasper 
County Courthouse. Received Two Requests for Proposals: 
 
Carter Watkins Associates 
Fee for Inspection Work $7500.00 
Fee for Bid Preparation, Bidding, Recommending and Project Oversight 
6% of Construction  
 
JMA 
Fee for Inspection Work $28,562.00 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Fee for Bid Preparation, Bidding, Recommending and Project Oversight 
15.15% of Construction up to $1,000,000  
13.25% of Construction $1,000,001 to $2,000,000 
11.66% of Construction $2,000,001 to $3,500,000 
9.5% of Construction $3,500,001 to $5,000,000 
 
Mr. Benton recommends Carter Watkins.  
 
Mr. Benton noted we will need to decide the funding source of Capital Improvement fund or General Fund 
Balance.  
 
Comm. Pennamon questioned if Impact Fees could be used. 
 
Mr. Benton noted he does not think this is eligible for Impact Fees. 
 
Comm. Henry made motion to approve Fee Proposal from Carter Watkins Associates for Courthouse Repair 
Project, Inspection Fee is $7500.00 and Bid Preparation, Bidding, Recommending and Project Oversight is 6% 
of Construction with funding to come from Capital Improvement Fund, Jernigan seconded; passed 
unanimously. 
 
Senior Center – NEGRC DHS Transportation Additional Funding – Budget Amendment: 

Ms. Norton noted The Senior Center has also received an increase in funding from DHS Transportation of 
$25,684.34. This will require a Budget Amendment. 
 
Comm. Jernigan made motion to approve Budget Amendment #2019-04-01B in the amount of $25,684.34 
($17,184.34 to Part-time wages, $5,000 to Vehicle and Equipment Repair, and $3,500 to Vehicle Gas), Stunkel 
seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Senior Center – NEGRC AAA Additional Funding – Budget Amendment: 

Ms. Norton noted The Senior Center has received an increase in funding from NEGA RC/Area Agency on 
Aging (AAA) in the amount of $3,013.89. This requires a Budget Amendment as well. 
 
Comm. Henry made motion to approve Budget Amendment #2019-04.01C in the amount of #3,013.89 to 
increase Senior Center General Supplies line item, Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Senior Center – NEGRC AAA Additional Funding Reimbursement – Budget Amendment: 

Ms. Norton noted Northeast Georgia Regional Commission AAA is giving the Jasper County Senior Center 
additional funding of $10,000 to help us furnish/equip our expanded facility. The funds must be fronted by the 
county and then NEGRC AAA will reimburse it.  
 
 
Comm. Jernigan made motion to authorize Senior Center to spend $10,000 additional funding from NEGRC 
AAA to be reimbursed and approve Budget Amendment #2019-04-01D in the amount of $10,000, Stunkel 
seconded; passed unanimously. 
 



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes April 1, 2019 – Regular Meeting  
 

Ms. Norton noted they are hoping to move into the center by May 1st. They are requesting donation from 
community to assist with about $4,500 worth of expenses for landscaping and parking lot improvements. 
 

County Attorney Items: 

None 

County Manager Items: 

Mr. Benton noted that we had the Four Roads Asphalt Repair Project which was Jones, Fullerton Phillips, 
McMichael Roads, and Turtle Cove Trailway. Making good progress; Jones and Fullerton Phillips were 
completed today. McMichael Road will hopefully be completed today as well, and base has been prepared on 
Turtle Cove Trailway today and hopefully paving will be done tomorrow.  Public Works Shop Building; they 
are working on a plan. Jordan Engineering did a site survey and they hope to come back with plans in May. 
 
Comm. Henry questioned if some of the resurfacing we are doing now could be paid for with LMIG match. 
 
Mr. Benton noted we could. 
 
Mr. Benton noted we are working toward the first Budget Work Session on Monday April 15th. 
 
Citizens Comments: 
 
Chris Blakely – Erosion issues 
Stacy Brown – Jasper County Library 
Sandra Carter – Welcomed Mr. Stunkel 
 
Executive Session: 

None 

Adjourn: 

Comm. Jernigan made motion to adjourn at 7:35 p.m., Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously. 

___________________________ 

Carl Pennamon, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Clerk, Sharon Robinson 



 

 

Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  May 6, 2019 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
Summary: 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve processing of check #’s 54866 - 55148 
  



 

 

Public Hearing - Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date: May 6, 2019 
 
Subject: Public Hearing for Event Facility addition to the Permitted Use Table under Agriculture to be able to 
attempt to get a Special Use Permit for an Event Facility. 
 
Summary: To add under Agricultural zoning in the Table of Permitted Uses Event Facility with an S on the 
table. This would allow someone in Agricultural zoning to apply for a Special Use Permit to have an Event 
Facility. This would allow each individual property to be looked at to see if it is the appropriate location for an 
Event Facility. I have also included literature to be added to the ordinance for more specific details and rules for 
the Event Facility. Some changes that were made per county commissioners in the April 1 2019 Commissioners 
meeting. A curfew was added, specific on receptions, eliminated corporate events and similar uses, as 
determined by the planning director. 
                     
 
 
Background:  
This has been discussed previously. With the Special Use Permit route, this could allow each site to be 
looked at closely and evaluate if it is the right location for an Event Facility. The Planning and Zoning 
Board voted approval 3-1. 
                         
   
 
Cost: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Board’s Discretion 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Use                       AG           R-R            R-2          R-1          RL          V-P          O-I       C-1        C-2         M 
Event Facility        S 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
  

















 

 

 
Old Business – Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   May 6, 2019 
 
Subject: Event Center Addition to the Use Table in the Code of Ordinances Under Agricultural   
             Zoning with a Special Use Permit Required.  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Request to add Event Center to the Use Table in the Code of Ordinances under Agricultural Zoning with a 
Special Use Permit Required. 
 
If the Event Center Use is added to the Code of Ordinances, each applicant desiring to operate an Event Center 
would be required to apply for a special use permit for their property to determine if the property is an 
appropriate location for the special permit. 
 
The ordinance has been revised from the first reading to reflect the following changes as directed at the April 2, 
2019 BOC meeting: 
 
Specified hours of operation have been added. 
Eliminated Corporate Events from the allowed events. 
Eliminated similar uses, as determined by the Planning Director from the allowed events. 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
With the Special Use Permit, this could allow each site to be looked at closely and evaluate if it is the right 
location for an Event Facility. The Planning and Zoning Board voted approval 3-1. 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Board Discretion 
  



 

 

Old Business – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 6, 2019 
 
Subject: 2018 Capital Improvements Element Update - Adoption 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Jasper County’s 2018 Capital Improvements Element Annual Update has been approved by the Department of 
Community Affairs. 
 
The Jasper County Board of Commissioners needs to formally adopt the 2018 Capital Improvements Element 
Update in order to maintain compliant status with the DCA. 
 
 
Background:  
 
In 1989, The Georgia General Assembly enacted House Bill 215, the Georgia Planning Act that requires all 
local governments to prepare a comprehensive plan and adopt an annual update of the Capital Improvements 
Element. 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
None 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Motion to adopt the 2018 Capital Improvements Element Update as presented. 
  



RESOLUTION – 2019.05.06 
 

Impact Fees Capital Improvement Element (CIE) –2018 
 

WHEREAS, the 1989 Georgia General Assembly enacted House Bill 215, the Georgia 
Planning Act, Requiring all local governments to prepare a comprehensive plan in accordance 
with the Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures promulgated by the Georgia Department 
of Community Affairs; and 
  

WHEREAS, the annual update of the Capital Improvements Element (CIE) for Jasper 
County, Georgia for 2018 was prepared in accordance with the Minimum Planning Standards 
and Procedures established by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs;  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by  Jasper County that the Capital 
Improvements Element (CIE) for Jasper County, Georgia for 2018 as approved by the Georgia 
Department of Community Affairs is hereby adopted, and furthermore, that the Northeast 
Georgia Regional Commission shall be notified of said adoption within seven (7) days of the 
adoption of this resolution. 
 

Adopted this 6th day of May, 2019.  
 

 
 
 

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

BY:  
 

________________________________________  
 

 
 
ATTEST:  

 
__________________________________________  
Sharon Robinson, County Clerk 

 
 





































 

 

Old Business – Item 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Public Works 
 
Date:   May 6, 2019 
 
Subject: New Public Works Shop Building Plan  
 
Summary:  New Public Works Shop Building Project: 
 
Specific location has been determined. 
Geometry plan has been completed. 
Grading, drainage and utilities plans have been completed. 
Building dimensions have been determined. – 80’ width, 60’ depth, 21’ height. 
Shop, office, bathroom and training/meeting/break areas have been determined. 
Required independent septic system has been confirmed. 
Concrete aprons have been determined. 
Outside covered storage area has been identified. 
Lighting requirements including skylights to be provided to Contractor. 
Air compressor and piping requirements to be provided to Contractor. 
Existing mobile lift to be utilized and located and energized with power. 
 
County Public Works will perform all grading and storm drainage under County Engineer supervision. 
General Contractor to perform all work from foundation up thru the metal building, aprons and utilities. 
 
Bid Package to include: 
 
Concrete foundation specifications and construction to be provided by General Contractor. 
Metal building structural specifications and construction to be provided by General Contractor. 
Electrical specifications and installation to be provided by General Contractor. 
Plumbing specifications and installation to be provided by General Contractor. 
Septic system specifications and installation to be provided by General Contractor. 
 
 
Background:  
 
Jasper County Public Works current shop building was partially destroyed by damaging storm winds. 
Prior to the storm damage, the building was already inadequate for operating as a County Shop. 
 
Cost:   
Funded with 2012 SPLOST Public Works Allocation 
Building plans have been developed and bid documents to be designed with the goal of total construction cost 
not to exceed remaining 2012 SPLOST Public Works allocation. 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Authorize County Manager to work with County Engineer and Public Works Director to develop and publish a 
bid document for the construction of a new Public Works Shop Building as described. 



COVER AND
GENERAL NOTES

1

La
nd

 L
ot

 X
X,

 D
ist

ric
t X

, J
as

pe
r C

ou
nt

y,
 G

eo
rg

ia

M
AY

 3
, 2

01
9

G
E

O
M

E
T

R
Y

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

 
A

N
D

 
N

O
T

E
S

6

IN
DE

X 
TO

 S
HE

ET
S

T
I
T

L
E

S
H

E
E

T

1 2

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
N

O
T

E
S

:
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
N

O
T

E
S

:

S
T

O
R

M
 
D

R
A

I
N

 
M

A
T

E
R

I
A

L
S

:

D
A

M
A

G
E

D
 
F

A
C

I
L
I
T

I
E

S
:

N
O

TI
CE

:  
 T

HE
SE

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 D
O

CU
M

EN
TS

 C
O

N
SI

ST
 O

F 
M

U
LT

IP
LE

SH
EE

TS
 A

N
D 

IT
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

TH
E 

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

CO
N

TR
AC

TO
R

TO
 H

AV
E 

O
N

 S
IT

E 
A 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
AN

D 
FU

LL
 S

ET
 O

F 
TH

E 
LA

TE
ST

 R
EV

IS
ED

AN
D 

AP
PR

O
VE

D 
PL

AN
S 

AT
 A

LL
 T

IM
ES

.

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 F
or

:
Th

e 
Ja

sp
er

 C
ou

nt
y 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

12
6 

W
. G

re
en

e 
St

re
et

M
on

tic
el

lo
, G

eo
rg

ia
 3

10
64

(7
06

) 4
68

-4
90

0

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:

Jo
rd

an
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 In

c.
14

4 
N

or
th

 W
ar

re
n 

St
re

et
,

 M
on

tic
el

lo
, G

A 
31

06
4

70
6-

46
8-

89
99

  r
ob

er
t@

jo
rd

an
-e

ng
.c

om

9

E
R

O
S

I
O

N
 
C

E
R

T
S

 
A

N
D

 
I
N

F
O

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 
N

O
T

E
:

RE
VI

SI
O

N
 D

3

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
S 

FO
R

1
2

1
0

7

P
H

A
S

E
 
3

 
E

R
O

S
I
O

N
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

1
1

8

E
R

O
 
C

H
E

C
K

L
I
S

T
 
A

N
D

 
S

O
I
L

 
M

A
P

C
O

U
N

T
Y

J
A

S
P

E
R

G
E

O
R

G
I
A

LE
G

EN
D

AB
BR

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S

M
IL

EP
O

ST
M

P

N
O

W
 O

R 
FO

RM
ER

LY
N

O
F

IR
O

N
 P

IN
 F

O
U

N
D 

(S
O

LI
D 

RO
D)

IP
F

O
PE

N
-T

O
P 

PI
PE

 F
O

U
N

D
O

TP

RI
GH

T 
O

F 
W

AY
R/

W

ED
GE

 O
F 

PA
VE

M
EN

T
EO

P

CO
RR

U
GA

TE
D 

M
ET

AL
 P

IP
E

CM
P

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 C

O
N

CR
ET

E 
PI

PE
RC

P

PO
LY

VI
N

YL
 C

HL
O

RI
DE

 P
IP

E
PV

C

LI
GH

T 
PO

LE
LP

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
SE

TB
AC

K 
LI

N
E

BS
L

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

PP

FL
AI

RE
D 

EN
D 

SE
CT

IO
N

FE
S

LA
N

D 
LO

T 
LI

N
E

LL
L

W
EI

R 
IN

LE
T

W
I

SI
N

GL
E-

W
IN

G 
CA

TC
H 

BA
SI

N
SW

CB

DO
U

BL
E-

W
IN

G 
CA

TC
H 

BA
SI

N
DW

CB

DR
O

P 
IN

LE
T

DI

CL
EA

N
 O

U
T

CO

CU
BI

C 
FE

ET
 P

ER
 S

EC
O

N
D

CF
S

FI
N

IS
HE

D 
FL

O
O

R 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

FF
E

CU
BI

C 
YA

RD
S

CY

AC
RE

S
AC

CU
BI

C 
FE

ET
CF

GR
AD

ED
 A

GG
RE

GA
TE

 B
AS

E
GA

B

FE
ET

FT

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

FM

GA
TE

 V
AL

VE
GV

M
AN

 H
O

LE
M

H

HE
AD

 W
AL

L
HW

JU
N

CT
IO

N
 B

O
X

JB

N
O

T 
TO

 S
CA

LE
N

TS

IN
VE

RT
IN

V

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
CU

RV
AT

U
RE

PC

RA
DI

U
S

R

PO
IN

T 
O

N
 C

U
RV

E
PO

C

W
AT

ER
 V

AL
VE

W
V

SI
DE

W
AL

K
SW

P
H

A
S

E
 
2

 
E

R
O

S
I
O

N
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

I
N

L
E

T
 
C

A
T

C
H

M
E

N
T

S

S
T

O
R

M
 
P

R
O

F
I
L

E
S

Ph
on

e:
 (7

06
) 2

06
-5

03
0

RI
CK

 M
cA

LL
IS

TE
R

24
 H

ou
r C

on
ta

ct
 P

er
so

n:

JA
SP

ER
 C

O
U

N
TY

 P
U

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S

4

G
R

A
D

I
N

G

5

S
T

O
R

M
 
D

R
A

I
N

A
G

E

1
3

E
R

O
S

I
O

N
 
B

M
P

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

Jasper County Public Works

New Shop Building

Jasper County, Georgia

0Draft Issue05/02/19
Date RevRevision Description Sh

ee
t N

o.

Land Planning   Surveying   Soils Classification

144 N. WARREN ST. MONTICELLO, GA. 31064
TELEPHONE: (706) 468-8999

U
T

I
L

I
T

I
E

S

P
H

A
S

E
 
1

 
E

R
O

S
I
O

N
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
1

4

N
EW

 S
HO

P 
BU

IL
DI

N
G

W
A

T
E

R
 
A

N
D

 
S

E
W

E
R

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
1

5

1
6

N
P

D
E

S
 
I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

I
O

N

SI
TE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL 811 TO REQUEST A UTILITY LOCATE A MINIMUM OF 3 DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY EXCAVATION AS SHOWN AND NOTED ON THE APPROVED PLANS. 2. ALL NECESSARY PERMITS TO PERFORM THE WORK AS SHOWN AND NOTED HEREON SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION FROM LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES. 3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL RULES, REGULATIONS, AND STANDARDS. 4. UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS DEPICTED HEREON ARE BASED ON BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE AND/OR VERIFY THE EXACT LOCATION OF WATER, SANITARY SEWER, GAS, POWER, AND OTHER UTILITIES.  THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY RELATED TO UTILITY LOCATIONS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGES TO EXISTING UTILITIES AND SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF EXISTING UTILITIES DISCOVERED WILL EFFECT OR IMPEDE THE PROGRESSION OR COMPLETION OF THE DESIGN INTENT OF THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE NECESSARY RELOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY ENTITY PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION.  THE COSTS FOR RELOCATION OF UTILITIES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER-DEVELOPER. 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PREVENT DISRUPTIONS OF UTILITY SERVICE.  DAMAGED UTILITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED THE SAME DAY IF POSSIBLE. 7. CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 8. THE PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON IS NOT WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER THE THE PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON IS NOT WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY. 9. THE OWNER AND/OR THE APPLICABLE LOCAL INSPECTOR SHALL DIRECT THE CONTRACTOR AS TO WHAT EXISTING VEGETATION MAY BE REMOVED BEYOND THE CLEARING LIMITS AS SHOWN AND NOTED HEREON.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE TO PROTECTING EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN.  COORDINATE ALL TREE REMOVAL WITH OWNER PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. 10. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO ALL RIGHT-OF-WAYS & EASEMENTS SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, RECORDED OR NOT RECORDED. 11. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT PRIOR TO ORDERING PROJECT MATERIALS, THAT THE MOST CURRENT SET OF CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FROM THE PROJECT ENGINEER INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE PERMITTED SET(S) FROM ALL APPLICABLE AGENCIES AS APPROPRIATE. THE PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL ACCEPT NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR IMPROPER ORDERING OF MATERIALS. 12. ALL SILT BARRIERS MUST BE PLACED AS ACCESS IS OBTAINED DURING CLEARING. NO GRADING SHALL BE DONE UNTIL SILT BARRIER INSTALLATION AND DETENTION FACILITIES ARE CONSTRUCTED. 13. NOTIFY THE JURISDICTIONAL INSPECTOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  14. NO VEGETATIVE OR DEBRIS BURIAL PITS ARE ALLOWED ON THIS PROJECT SITE. 15. THE OWNER/DEVELOPER AND ENGINEER HAVE REVIEWED THE APPROPRIATE LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES ADJACENT TO FLOOD PLAINS AND WETLANDS AND HAVE DETERMINED THAT THIS DEVELOPMENT PLAN SATISFIES THE STANDARDS PRESENTED IN APPLICABLE REGULATIONS. 16. POTABLE WATER SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY: NOT APPLICABLE. 17. IF VEHICULAR SIGNAGE AND STRIPING IS SPECIFIED HEREON, IT IS TO BE INSTALLED AS PER M.U.T.C.D. SPECIFICATIONS. 18. NOTICE: ALL CONSTRUCTION PROJECT SITES SHALL HAVE PERMITS POSTED ON SITE WITHIN AN APPROVED PERMIT BOX.  SAID PERMIT BOX MUST BE VISIBLE FROM THE ROAD THAT IMMEDIATELY ACCESSES THE PROPOSED NEW DEVELOPMENT. 19. CONTRACTOR IS TO RE-ESTABLISH PROPERTY CORNER MONUMENTS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL ALSO BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO RECORD LOCATION OF THE EXISTING MONUMENTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. GROUND SURFACE PREPARATION: REMOVE VEGETATION INCLUDING GRASS, ROOTS, AND SURFACE ORGANICS, DEBRIS, UNSATISFACTORY SOIL MATERIALS, OBSTRUCTIONS, AND DELETERIOUS MATERIALS FROM GROUND SURFACE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILLS.  PLOW, STRIP, OR BREAK UP SLOPED SURFACES STEEPER THAN 1 VERTICAL TO 2 HORIZONTAL SO THAT FILL MATERIAL WILL BOND WITH EXISTING  SURFACE.  WHEN EXISTING GROUND SURFACE HAS A DENSITY LESS THAN THAT SPECIFIED UNDER COMPACTION FOR PARTICULAR AREA CLASSIFICATION, BREAK UP GROUND SURFACE, PULVERIZE, MOISTURE CONDITION TO OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT, AND COMPACT TO REQUIRED DEPTH AND PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM DENSITY. 2. COMPACT SUBGRADE AND EACH LAYER OF FILL TO A MINIMUM 95% OF THE STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY TO A DEPTH OF 12 INCHES.  3. PLACE BACKFILL AND FILL MATERIALS IN LAYERS NOT MORE THAN 12 INCHES IN LOOSE DEPTH FOR MATERIAL COMPACTED BY HEAVY COMPACTION EQUIPMENT AND NOT MORE THAN 6 INCHES IN LOOSE DEPTH FOR MATERIAL COMPACTED BY HAND OPERATED TAMPERS. 4. BEFORE COMPACTION, MOISTEN AND AERATE EACH LAYER AS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT.  DO NOT PLACE BACKFILL OR FILL MATERIAL ON SURFACES THAT ARE MUDDY, FROZEN, OR CONTAIN FROST OR ICE. 5. MOISTURE CONTROL: WHERE SUBGRADE OR LAYER OF SOIL MATERIAL MUST BE MOISTURE CONDITIONED BEFORE COMPACTION, UNIFORMLY APPLY WATER TO SURFACE OF SUBGRADE OR LAYER OF FILL.  APPLY WATER IN MINIMUM QUANTITY AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT FREE WATER FROM APPEARING ON THE SURFACE DURING OR SUBSEQUENT TO COMPACTION OPERATIONS. 6. REMOVE AND REPLACE OR SCARIFY AND AIR DRY FILL MATERIAL THAT IS TOO WET TO PERMIT COMPACTION TO SPECIFIED DENSITY. 7. SPREAD SOIL MATERIAL THAT HAS BEEN REMOVED BECAUSE IT IS TOO WET TO PERMIT COMPACTION.  ASSIST DRYING BY DISCING, HARROWING, OR PULVERIZING UNTIL MOISTURE CONTENT IS REDUCED TO A SATISFACTORY VALUE. 8. QUALITY CONTROL TESTING DURING CONSTRUCTION: ALLOW GEOTECHNICAL TESTING SERVICE TO INSPECT AND APPROVE EACH SUBGRADE OR FILL LAYER BEFORE FURTHER BACKFILL OR CONSTRUCTION WORK IS PERFORMED.  TESTING SHOULD BE PERFORMED FOR EVERY 10,000 SQUARE FEET OF AREA FOR EACH ONE FOOT LIFT OR AS DIRECTED BY A REGISTERED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. 9. GEOTECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS DEPICTED HEREON ARE GUIDELINES ONLY AND SHOULD  BE VERIFIED BY A REGISTERED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.  RECOMMENDATIONS FROM A REGISTERED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER (IF ANY) SHALL SUPERSEDE THE ABOVE REFERENCED SPECIFICATIONS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER OF THE DISCOVERY OF ANY GROUNDWATER, SUB-SURFACE SEEPAGE, OR SPRINGS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER TO CONSULT WITH A REGISTERED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO INSPECT THE SITE, AND TO MAKE ANY RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING EVIDENCE AND REMEDIATION (IF ANY) OF SAID SUBSURFACE WATERS. 11. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE FLATTER THAN OR EQUAL TO 3H:1V UNLESS SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT ON PLANS. 12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT POSITIVE AND ADEQUATE DRAINAGE IS MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES WITHIN THE PROJECT LIMITS.  THIS MAY INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, REPLACEMENT OF RECONSTRUCTION OF EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES THAT HAVE BEEN DAMAGED OR REMOVED. 13. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH SUITABLE STRUCTURAL FILL MATERIAL FOR THE PROJECT AND TO DISPOSE OF ANY UNSUITABLE MATERIAL, UNUSED TOPSOIL, OR WASTE MATERIAL REQUIRED TO CONSTRUCT THE PROPOSED PROJECT.  THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT IMPORTED FILL MATERIAL BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL TESTING OR THE PRESENCE OF ORGANIC MATERIAL OR DEBRIS. 1. STORM DRAIN PIPES ARE TO BE ADS N-12 DOUBLE-WALLED CORRUGATED HDPE OR APPROVED ADS N-12 DOUBLE-WALLED CORRUGATED HDPE OR APPROVED EQUAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND INSTALLED AS PER LOCAL AND/OR GEORGIA DOT STANDARDS. 1. ANY LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL OWNED INFRASTRUCTURE OR PROPERTY DAMAGED DURING OR AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT WILL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION OF SAID JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.  THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO PAVING, CURB AND GUTTER, SHOULDERS, DITCHES, STORM DRAINAGE PIPES OR STRUCTURES, SIGNS, WATER DISTRIBUTION LINES AND RELATED APPURTENANCES, WASTEWATER OR SANITARY SEWER LINES AND RELATED APPURTENANCES, LANDSCAPING OR PLANTING ALONG WITH ALL OTHER RELATED ITEMS ASSOCIATED WITH LANDSCAPING, SUCH AS IRRIGATION SYSTEMS AND ANY PUBLIC FENCING WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE! ALL CONSTRUCTION, GRADING, INSTALLATION OF ALL NEW ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE AND MATERIALS FOR SAME, AND ANY OFFSITE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS PROPOSED AS A PART OF THIS PROJECT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL RULES, REGULATIONS, STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF JASPER COUNTY INCLUDING THE LATEST REVISED EDITION OF JASPER COUNTY INCLUDING THE LATEST REVISED EDITION OF  INCLUDING THE LATEST REVISED EDITION OF THE APPROPRIATE STANDARD DETAILS.  IT SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO HAVE A COPY OF THE LATEST REVISED EDITION OF SAID STANDARD DETAILS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING/MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TRAFFIC/COMMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 U.G. FIBER/COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONARY WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID ROD/REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TOP PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING CHANGE / NO PIN SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVERSE POINT / NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPDES SAMPLING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2902

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM STRUCTURE



4800 SF

STEEL B
UILD

ING

FFE 586.0

CONCRETE APRON

EXISTING SEPTIC DRAINFIELD AREA

NOT YET CONFIRMED

SE
PTIC ST

RUCTURE

(D
IM

ENSIO
NS U

NCONFIR
MED)

TA
NK

M

W

DPW

BR
EA

K/
M

EE
TI

N
G

RO
O

M

O
FF

IC
E

(3
 D

ES
KS

)

OFFICE

CONCRETE APRON

ROLL-
UP

DOOR

ROLL-
UP

DOOR

ROLL-
UP

DOOR

ROLL-
UP

DOOR

ROLL-
UP

DOOR

ROLL-
UP

DOOR

GI
 A

1

HW
 A

0

PIPE A1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S

SH
O

P

EX
IS

TI
N

G
PU

BL
IC

 W
O

RK
S

O
FF

IC
E

GR
AV

EL
 A

CC
ES

S R
OA

D

GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD

GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD

M
ET

AL A
W

NIN
G

EX
TE

NT O
F P

RO
PO

SE
D G

RA
VEL

 APR
ON

HALL
W

AY

PA
RK

IN
G:

 4
 T

RU
CK

S
PL

U
S 

1 
HC

AP
 S

PA
CE

BU
IL

DI
N

G

GEOMETRY
PLAN

2

Jasper County Public Works

New Shop Building

Jasper County, Georgia

0Draft Issue05/02/19
Date RevRevision Description Sh

ee
t N

o.

Land Planning   Surveying   Soils Classification

144 N. WARREN ST. MONTICELLO, GA. 31064
TELEPHONE: (706) 468-8999

grid

SC
AL

E 
1"

 =
 2

0'

0'
20

'
40

'
60

'

LLP.
O

.B
.

D.
B.

PO
W

ER
 P

O
LE

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

GI
N

N
IN

G

DE
ED

 B
O

O
K

P.
B.

LA
N

D 
LO

T
PL

AT
 B

O
O

K

2/1 BE
AR

IN
G 

CH
AN

GE
 (N

O
 P

IN
 S

ET
)

" S
O

LI
D 

RO
D 

(R
EB

AR
) S

ET

O
PE

N
-T

O
P 

PI
PE

 F
O

U
N

DLE
G

EN
D

SO
LI

D 
RO

D 
(R

EB
AR

) F
O

U
N

D
P.

O
.R

.
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

RE
FE

RE
N

CE
N

O
F

N
O

W
 O

R 
FO

RM
ER

LY

O
TP

O
PE

N
-T

O
P 

PI
PE

SU
RV

EY
O

R'
S 

TR
AV

ER
SE

 N
AI

L 
SE

T

CM
F

CO
N

CR
ET

E 
M

O
N

. F
D

SU
RV

EY
O

R'
S 

PK
 N

AI
L 

SE
T

M
AP

PI
N

G 
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
:

SU
RF

AC
E 

FE
AT

U
RE

 D
AT

A 
DE

PI
CT

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
 W

ER
E 

CO
LL

EC
TE

D 
TH

RO
U

GH
 A

 C
O

M
BI

N
AT

IO
N

 O
F

CO
N

VE
N

TI
O

N
AL

 S
U

RV
EY

 M
ET

HO
DS

 A
N

D 
U

AV
 A

ER
IA

L 
IM

AG
ER

Y.

TO
PO

GR
AP

HY
 D

EP
IC

TE
D 

HE
RE

O
N

 W
AS

 D
EV

EL
O

PE
D 

TH
RO

U
GH

 C
O

N
VE

N
TI

O
N

 S
U

RV
EY

 M
ET

HO
DS

.

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 O

R 
RI

GH
TS

-O
F-

W
AY

 E
XI

ST
 W

HI
CH

 A
RE

 N
O

T 
SH

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 A

N
D 

M
AY

 B
E 

RE
CO

RD
ED

O
R 

U
N

RE
CO

RD
ED

.  
TH

IS
 D

O
CU

M
EN

T 
IS

 N
O

T 
A 

BO
U

N
DA

RY
 S

U
RV

EY
 A

N
D 

IS
 N

O
T 

IN
TE

N
DE

D 
TO

RE
FL

EC
T 

O
R 

CO
N

VE
Y 

PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
RI

GH
TS

.

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
ES

 D
EP

IC
TE

D 
HE

RE
O

N
 R

EF
ER

EN
CE

 T
HE

 G
EO

RG
IA

 S
TA

TE
 P

LA
N

E 
SY

ST
EM

, W
ES

T 
ZO

N
E,

N
AD

83
(2

01
1)

, I
N

 U
S 

SU
RV

EY
 F

EE
T.

VE
RT

IC
AL

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
HE

RE
O

N
 R

EF
ER

EN
CE

S 
N

AV
D8

8 
IN

 F
EE

T.

U
TI

LI
TY

 L
O

CA
TI

O
N

S 
SH

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 A

RE
 B

AS
ED

 O
N

 IM
AG

ER
Y-

VI
SI

BL
E 

SU
RF

AC
E 

FE
AT

U
RE

S 
O

N
LY

.
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 N
O

T 
M

AR
KE

D 
O

R 
U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 W
IT

H 
M

AR
KI

N
GS

 N
O

T 
VI

SI
BL

E 
IN

 IM
AG

ER
Y 

M
IG

HT
 N

O
T 

BE
SH

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2902

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\CIVIL\JASPER PUBLIC WORKS BLDG\PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING R2.DWG  May 2, 2019  May 2, 2019May 2, 2019



EXISTING SEPTIC DRAINFIELD AREA

NOT YET CONFIRMED

SE
PTIC ST

RUCTURE

(D
IM

ENSIO
NS U

NCONFIR
MED)

TA
NK

P
i
p

e
 
A

1

1
1

5
 
L

F
 
o

f
 
1

8
"

N
-
1

2
 
a

t
 
1

.
0

%

G
I
 
A

1

R
I
M

:
 
5

8
3

.
7

7

I
N

V
:
 
5

8
0

.
0

0

D
E

P
T

H
:
 
3

.
8

'

D
I
A

M
:
 
4

8
"

I
N

V
 
I
N

:
 
5

8
2

.
5

9
 
A

2

I
N

V
 
O

U
T

:
 
5

8
0

.
0

0
 
A

1

H
W

 
A

0

I
N

V
:
 
5

7
8

.
8

7
 
A

1

4800 SF

STEEL B
UILD

ING

FFE 586.0

M
ET

AL  
AW

NIN
G

8" C
ONCRETE APRON

8" C
ONCRETE APRON

GRAVEL A
PRON

GRA
VEL

 A
PR

ON

GR
AV

EL
 A

CC
ES

S

GR
AV

EL
 A

CC
ES

S

GR
AV

EL
 P

AR
KI

N
G

GR
AV

EL
 S

TO
RA

GE

3H
:1V

 SL
OPE

3H
:1

V 
SL

OPE

3H:1V SLO
PE

32
0 

LF
 O

F 
SE

PT
IC

 D
RA

IN
FI

EL
D 

DE
PI

CT
ED

SE
PT

IC
TA

N
K

20
00

-G
AL

EXIST
IN

G GRAVEL A
CCESS

 (T
YP)

EX
IST

IN
G G

RA
VE

L A
CC

ES
S (

TY
P)

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
PU

BL
IC

W
O

RK
S 

SH
O

P 
BU

IL
DI

N
G

EXISTING PUBLIC

WORKS BUILD
ING

EX
IS

TI
NG

 O
VE

RH
EA

D 
PO

W
ER

PP

PP

PP

PP

ED
GE O

F E
XIS

TIN
G G

RA
VEL

R
o

o
f
 
D

r
a

i
n

 
C

o
l
l
e

c
t
o

r

9
3

.
7

'
 
o

f
 
1

0
"

N
-
1

2
 
@

 
1

.
5

%

P
i
p

e
 
A

2

IN
VE

RT
58

4.
0

C.
O

.

TI
E 

DO
W

N
SP

O
U

TS
TO

 1
0"

 N
-1

2
CO

LL
EC

TO
R 

PI
PE

R
o

o
f
 
D

r
a

i
n

 
C

o
l
l
e

c
t
o

r

1
3

1
.
7

'
 
o

f
 
1

0
"

N
-
1

2
 
@

 
2

.
0

%

P
i
p

e
 
B

1

IN
VE

RT
58

4.
0

C.
O

.

TI
E 

DO
W

N
SP

O
U

TS
TO

 1
0"

 N
-1

2
CO

LL
EC

TO
R 

PI
PE

IN
VE

RT
58

4.
0

GRADING, DRAINAGE,
AND UTILITIES PLAN

3

Jasper County Public Works

New Shop Building

Jasper County, Georgia

0Draft Issue05/02/19
Date RevRevision Description Sh

ee
t N

o.

Land Planning   Surveying   Soils Classification

144 N. WARREN ST. MONTICELLO, GA. 31064
TELEPHONE: (706) 468-8999

grid

SC
AL

E 
1"

 =
 2

0'

0'
20

'
40

'
60

'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2902

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\CIVIL\JASPER PUBLIC WORKS BLDG\PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING R2.DWG  May 2, 2019  May 2, 2019May 2, 2019



 

 

New Business – Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Tax Assessor 
 
Date:   May 6, 2019 
 
Subject: 2019 Digest Changes and Overview 
 
 
Summary:  
  
The Jasper County Tax Assessor’s Office will provide an overview of the 2019 County Digest. 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
No Motion Needed. 
  







 

 

New Business – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Government Buildings 
 
Date:   May 6, 2019 
 
Subject: Janitorial Services – Public Buildings – Approval to Seek Bids 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Authorize Staff to develop and publish bid requests for janitorial services for the following Public Buildings.  
 
Jasper County Courthouse 
Jasper County Courthouse Annex 
Southern Crescent Technical College 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
The current contract for janitorial services for the following Public Buildings expires on June 30, 2019. 
The expiring contract was for two years. 
 
Jasper County Courthouse 
Jasper County Courthouse Annex 
Southern Crescent Technical College 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
Determined by bid. 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Authorize staff to develop and seek bids for janitorial services for the following Public Buildings – Jasper 
County Courthouse, Jasper County Courthouse Annex and Southern Crescent Technical College for a specified 
length of term. 
  



 

 

New Business – Item 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   May 6, 2019 
 
Subject: Update on the Peninsula at Jackson Lake  
 
 
Summary:  
  
The Planning and Zoning Office will provide an update on the sale of the lots at Peninsula at Jackson Lake on 
Jackson Lake Road on April 27, 2019. 
                     
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
None 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
No Action Required. 
 


